
 

 

 
 

July 26, 2023 
By First-Class Mail and 
Electronic Filing 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
United States Supreme Court 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
Attn:  Danny Bickell, Esq. 
 
 Re: Macquarie Infrastructure Corp., et al. v. Moab Partners, L.P.,  

No. 22-1165 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed 
on May 30, 2023, and it was docketed on June 1, 2023.  On June 22, 2023, the Court 
extended the time within which to file a response to the petition to and including 
August 2, 2023. 

 Respondent Moab Partners, L.P. hereby requests a brief further extension of 
9 days, to and including August 11, within which to file a response to the petition.  
The requested extension is necessary because undersigned counsel recently has 
had pre-existing professional and travel commitments.  The short 9-day extension 
will not delay the Court’s consideration of the petition, which would take place at 
the conference the week of September 26, 2023, with or without the requested 
extension.  Counsel of record for petitioners has stated that they do not oppose this 
request. 

 Thank you for your assistance.  If you have any questions, please call me at 
(202) 326-7951. 
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       Sincerely, 
             

        
       David C. Frederick 

Counsel of Record for Respondent 
Moab Partners, L.P. 
 

cc:  Counsel of Record for Petitioners, 
 Respondent Barclays Capital Inc. 


